
From: Brenneman, Agata I.
To: Cunningham, Melinda J.
Subject: FW: Congratulations!
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:53:17 PM

 
From: Brenneman, Agata I.
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 6:32:24 PM
To: Boxill, Andrea K.
Subject: Re: Congratulations!
 
Hi Andrea,

Thank you so much! This is absolutely exciting! Im looking forward to helping the harm
reduction committee make an impact!

Thanks,
Agata

Agata Brenneman, CRC II
Senior Manager of Community Engagement
Mayor’s Office | CelebrateOne | City of Columbus
Cell Phone: 614.949.6082
Direct Phone: 614.645.7368
Email:  AiBrenneman@columbus.gov
Fax: 614.645.5888
1111 E. Broad St.
Columbus, OH 43205

From: Boxill, Andrea K.
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 3:38:01 PM
To: Kamilah J. Twymon; CDayFCPH; Zimmerman, Dreanne; Jessica Jennings; Brenneman, Agata I.;
Rob Lonardo; Cowen, Kathleen; Bailey II, Willis G.; Mohn, John W.; Boxill, Andrea K.;
jsyphax@preventionactionalliance.org; Lutz, Shawn P. (Police); Hernandez-Parra, Emerald; Johnson,
Marcus D.
Cc: Poindexter, Kaelyn C.; Rooney, Evan M.; Katz, Cecile
Subject: Congratulations!
 
Good Afternoon,
 
As we prepare for the holiday week, I want to say thank you for your willingness to participate as co-
chair of the Columbus and Franklin County Addiction Plan, CFCAP.  We received several letters of
interest and based upon your experience and knowledge regarding specific subject matter
pertaining to substance abuse prevention, harm reduction, treatment, recovery and public safety,
you have been selected and approved by the Principal Committee of elected officials.
 
Kaelyn Poindexter, Strategic Advisor, for the CFCAP, will follow up with further information.
 

mailto:AIBrenneman@columbus.gov
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Have a wonderful and safe holiday season!
 
Sincerely,
 

ANDREA K. BOXILL, MA, LCDCII
ADDICTION SERVICES
P – (614) 645-0803
F – (614) 645-1482
ADS Main Line – (614) 645-6839
akboxill@columbus.gov
_______________________________

 
COLUMBUS PUBLIC HEALTH
240 Parsons Ave, Columbus, OH 43215 
www.publichealth.columbus.gov 
Facebook  /  Twitter  /  YouTube

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution
is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message
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